From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Deborah Powell; rajeev varshney; Ehlers. Jeff (GCP); Ribaut. Jean-Marcel (GCP)
Cc: Peaqy Ozias-Akins; Jeremy Schmutz

Subject: Re: Update on the invitations for Crops

Date: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 11:49:19 AM

Attachments: CropSpeaker Selections .xIsx

ATTO00001.htm

Jean-marcel, Rajeeve and Jeff,

A few more people have accepted but here is what we have so far. look at first tab “Invite
Speakers’.

scott

On Nov 21, 2014, at 9:55 AM, Deborah Powell <dpowell@hudsonalpha.org>
wrote:

All,

To date we have sent 39 invitations out for speakers (two invites replaced the
declines).

Currently we have 11 to accept the invitation and 3 that have declined. I requested
a reply of confirmation to the invitation by Tuesday. | will ping those again on
Wednesday that have not replied.

Attached is the sheet that | am working from if you would like to see the status. |
will update this on google docs next week once we receive more of our
confirmations.

Do any of you have the email address for Damaris Odeny? | gathered one online
and it bounced and found this one but not sure it is correct. dodeny@cgiar.org

Thanks,
Deborah

Deborah Powell | Conference Manager
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
Cell: | | Office: 256.327.5218

Email: dpowell@hudsonalpha.org
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INVITE SPEAKERS

		Section		Name		Affiliation		Email		Focus Area		Ranking		Ranking		Ranking		Ranking		Ranking		Ranking		First Selection		Notes		Formal		Accepted		Pic Bio Received?

		Developing World Crops		Jean-Marcel Ribault		CYMMIT/IBP		J.RIBAUT@CGIAR.ORG		capacity building/tech transfer												4		X		Requested pic and bio Title of talk -  Translational Biology during the Developing World Crops session.		11/18/14		Accepted

		Developing World Crops		Peter Wenzl		CIMMYT, Mexico		p.wenzl@cgiar.org		lead of CIMMYT's Seeds of Discovery Project		2										3		X		Received pic and bio		11/18/14		Accepted		yes

		Developing World Crops		Rajeev Varshney				r.k.varshney@cgiar.org		does it all - scott jackson		3										2		X		Received Pic and Bio 11/20		11/18/14		Accepted		yes

		Functional Validation		Esther Van der Knapp		Ohio State U.		vanderknaap.1@osu.edu				1				1		1				1		X		Requested pic and bio		11/18/14		Accepted

		Genome Editing		Ciaxia Gao		CAS		cxgao@genetics.ac.cn		Targeted genome editing						3						3		X		Received pic and bio		11/18/14		Accepted		yes

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		Seth Murray		TAMU		sethmurray@tamu.edu		genetic control of recombination Maize						2		6				5		X		Requested pic and bio		11/18/14		Accepted

		Systems Biology/GWAS		Bin Han				bhan@ncgr.ac.cn						2		5				3		6		X		Requested pic and bio		11/18/14		Accepted

		Functional Validation		Zach Lippman		CSHL		lippman@cshl.edu				2				2		2		2		2		X		Requested pic and bio		11/18/14		Accepted 

		Genome Editing		Bob Stupar		U. Minnesota		stup0004@umn.edu								2				1		1		X		Sent Pic and Bio 11/19		11/18/14		Accepted 

				Cameron Peace		Washington State University 		cpeace@wsu.edu																x		Replaced Amy Lezzoni Requested Pic and Bio		11/19/14		Accepted 

		Systems Biology/GWAS		Tom Juenger		ut-austin		tjuenger@utexas.edu				1				3						1		X		Requested pic and bio		11/18/14		Accepted

		Evolution/Selection		Jeff Ross-Ibarra		UC-Davis		rossibarra@ucdavis.edu		Evolutionary history of maize and teosinte		3				4				4		5		X		Will be out of country		11/18/14		Declined 

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		Amy Iezzoni - Declined Replaced with Cameron Peace 		Michigan State		iezzoni@msu.edu		Identifying breeding markers, complicated genomic applications, RosBREED PD/ "bridging chasm" between genomics and breeding of fruit crops						7		2		1		9		X		Cannot attend but requested that Cameron Peace attend in her place. 		11/18/14		Declined 

		Evolution/Selection		Loren Reiseberg - Declined, Replaced with John Burke				loren.rieseberg@botany.ubc.ca		Provovative talk about integrating evolutionary genomics & crop improvement						1		1		1		1		X		Family Obligations - Suggested Ken Olson or John Burke		11/18/14		Declined 

		Developing World Crops		Damaris Odeny		ICRISAT		dodeny@cgiar.org		Sorghum & finger millet developing world germplasm														X				11/18/14

		Developing World Crops		Gary Atlin		BMGF		gary.atlin@gatesfoundation.org		capacity building/tech transfer														X				11/18/14

		Developing World Crops		Gerardine Mukeshimana		Minister of Ag and Animal resources, Rwanda		g.mukeshimana@cgiar.org																X				11/18/14

		Developing World Crops		Susan McCouch		Cornell U.		srm4@cornell.edu		Applications to developing world germplasm		1										1		X				11/18/14

		Evolution/Selection		Ana Caicedo		Umass		caicedo@bio.umass.edu		Domestication and Selection/Evolutionary genomics		2				2		3		2		2		X				11/18/14

				John Burke 		University of Victoria		jmburke@uga.edu																x		Request to Fill position for Loren Reiseberg		11/21/14

		Evolution/Selection		Sebastien Renaut		McGill		sebastien.renaut@mail.mcgill.ca		Genetic load in crops, Has shown that deleterious mutations accumulate in low recombination regions of crops, which will make them difficult to eliminate.  Sebastien has some ideas about how this might be done.						3		2		3		3		X				11/18/14

		Functional Validation		Lijuan Qiu		Chinese Acad Agricultural Sci		qiulijuan@caas.cn		Chinese soybean germplasm director; salt tolerance										4		7		X				11/18/14

		Functional Validation		David Jackson		CSL		jacksond@cshl.edu		maize developomental genetics										1		3		X				11/18/14

		Genome Editing		Dan Voytas		U. Minnesota		voytas@umn.edu								1				2		2		X				11/18/14

		Genome Editing		Sean Cutler		UCR		sean.cutler@ucr.edu								4						4		X				11/18/14

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		Catherine Feuillet		Bayer		catherine.feuillet@clermont.inra.fr; catherine.feuillet@bayer.com		structure, function and evolution of the wheat genomes		3		1		6		5		5		3		X		Out of country until 12/15/14		11/18/14

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		Dario Grattapaglia		embrapa		dario.grattapaglia@embrapa.br		Eucalyptus improvement						5						1		X				11/18/14

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		Ed Buckler		Cornell U.		esb33@cornell.edu		GBS/Mazie & Others		1		3		4		1				2		X				11/18/14

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		Emma Mace		QAAFI, Queensland		Emma.Mace@daff.qld.gov.au		sorghum improvement												4		X				11/18/14

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		Jonathan Lynch		Penn State		jpl4@psu.edu		root phenotyping; Director of Feed the Future Innovation Lab for Climate Resilient Beans						3		3		4		7		X				11/18/14

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		Paul Gepts		UC-Davis		plgepts@ucdavis.edu		Integrated breeding platform		4										6		X				11/18/14

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		Qifa Zhang or Chuanqing Sun or Bin Han				qifazh@mail.hzau.edu.cn		one of them, functional analysis of rice domestication genes				2		1								X				11/18/14

		Systems Biology/GWAS		Jan Leach		Colorado State University		jan.leach@colostate.edu		Concrete examples of applying findings in genetics and genomics to breeding//systems biology for improvement				1		1				2				X				11/18/14

		Systems Biology/GWAS		Jesse Poland		Kansas State		jpoland@ksu.edu								4						3		X				11/18/14

		Systems Biology/GWAS		Sally Aitken		UBC		sally.aitken@ubc.ca		climate change/adaptation/gene discovery GxE		2		3		2						4		X				11/18/14

		Systems Biology/GWAS		Todd Mockler		Danforth		TMockler@danforthcenter.org								2				1		2		X				11/18/14

		Targeted Genome Editing		Dan Voytas		Univ. Minnesota		voytas@umn.edu		Crop editing in potato, tomato, etc.; trait driven		1										1		X				11/18/14

		Targeted Genome Editing		Ciaxia Gao		Chinese Acad. Sci.		cxgao@genetics.ac.cn		Wheat rice genome engineering		2										2		X				11/18/14

		Targeted Genome Editing		Bing Yang		Iowa State		byang@iastate.edu		Rice; induced structural variants		3										3		X				11/18/14

		KEYNOTE		Gerald Tuskan		ORNL/BESC		gtk@ornl.gov		Poplar improvement														YES		Bio and Pic on File				Accepted		yes

		KEYNOTE		Steve Roundsley		Dow Agra				Soybean & Maize Improvement, Cassava														YES		Bio and Pic on File 				Accepted		yes

												Bob				scott		Peggy		Esther		JS						Invite Status

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		David Francis		Ohio State		francis.77@osu.edu		SolCAP, translational genomics										2		13								  

		Developing World Crops		Nasser Yao		BecA Hub in Nairobi.		N.Yao@cgiar. org																		?

		Evolution/Selection		Jan Dvorak		UC Davis		jdvorak@ucdavis.edu		crop evolution, crop genetic diversity, genome evolution and plant evolution						6						4

		Evolution/Selection		John Doebly		U Wisconsin		jdoebley@wisc.edu		Domestication/adaptation		1				5						6

		Functional Validation		Harry Klee		University of Florida		hjklee@ufl.edu		flavor genomics												6

		Functional Validation		Sarah Hake		UC Berkeley		hake@berkeley.edu		maize developmental genetics		3						3				5

		Functional Validation		Luca Comai		UC Davis		lcomai@ucdavis.edu		sex determination in persimmon										3		4

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		Abdel Ismail		IRRI		a.ismail@irri.org																		?

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		Angelique d'Hont		CIRAD		dhont@cirad.fr		sugarcane improvement												8

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		David Neale		UC DAVIS		dbneale@ucdavis		Pine improvement		2						4				14

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		Guangyao (Sam) Wang		DREC		samwang@ucanr.edu																		?

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		John Mackay		laval univeristy		john.mackay@sbf.ulaval.ca														12

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		Matias Kirst		University of Florida		mkirst@ufl.edu												3		11

		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms		Pam Ronald		UC-Davis		pcronald@ucdavis.edu		Plant innate immunity								7				10

		Systems Biology/GWAS		Jorge Dubcovsky		UC-Davis		jdubcovsky@ucdavis.edu				3										7

		Systems Biology/GWAS		Sarah Ayling		TGAC, UK		sarah.ayling@tgac.ac.uk														8

		Systems Biology/GWAS		Scott Sebastian		Pioneer		scott.sebastian@pioneer.com		Large epistatic component/systems approach												5

		Targeted Genome Editing		Bob Stupar		Univ. Minnesota		stup0004@umn.edu		Translating technologies to soybean		4										4

		Targeted Genome Editing		Don Weeks		Univ. Nebraska		ude.lnu@1skeewd		Genome engineering in various species		5										5

		Targeted Genome Editing		Wayne Parrott		Univ. Georgia / NSF		wparrott@uga.edu		CFRISPR/Cas9 in soybean		6										6

		Targeted Genome Editing		Several possibilities from industry
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Potential sponsers

		company		contact		contactee

		DuPont Pioneer		Greg May		scott jackson

		Monsanto		?

		Dow Agro

		Syngenta

		Illumina				Jeremy Schmutz





Nominated speaker- DO NOT ADD T

								Topic Options		Jeff also suggests to talk to Kathy Kahn and/or Gary Atlin at BMGF for additional thoughts/names

								Applications to developing world germplasm		Ehlers/jean-marcel/Rajeev

								Complicated genomic applications		Schmutz

								Crops with established genomics

								Functional validation		E. van der Knaap

								Genomic Selection Strategies		Jianming Yu

								HT or Field Phenotyping		Jessie Polland

								Identifying breeding markers		Peggy

								Integrated breeding platform		Ribault

								Large scale genomic GWAS		Schmutz

								Systems biology for improvement		Mockler

								Targeted genome editing		Stupar

								Capacity building/technology transfer		Ehlers/Jean-Marcel/Rajeev



		Nominate a speaker						Pick a topic area from above list		Add a note about why this person is excellent		Note if longer talk is desired		Vote below for speakers others have added

		Speaker Name		Affiliation		Email		Topic(s)		Notes		Keynote/Special Speaker		Jeremy Schmutz		Scott Jackson		Peggy Ozias-Akins		Hannes Dempewolf		Jeff Ehlers		Todd Mockler		Jesse Poland		Jean-Marcel Ribaut		Loren Rieseberg		Bob Stupar		Jerry Tuskan		Esther Van der Knapp		Rajeev Varshney		Jianming Yu

		Steve Roundsley		Dow Agra		steve.rounsley@gmail.com		Crops with established genomics, applications to developing world germplasm		Steve spans modern crop improvement at Dow Agra to applications in Cassava in developing work crops		Keynote		X		x														X

		Gerald Tuskan		ORNL/BESC		gtk@ornl.gov		Large scale genomic GWAS		Jerry has led the large scale poplar common gardens and GWAS based on reseq		Special Speaker		X		x

		Susan McCouch		Cornell U.		srm4@cornell.edu		Applications to developing world germplasm								x				X										X

		Bob Stupar		U. Minnesota		stup0004@umn.edu		Targeted Genome Editing								x														X

		Todd Mockler		Danforth		TMockler@danforthcenter.org		Systems Biology for Improvement								x														X

		Sebastien Renaut		McGill		sebastien.renaut@mail.mcgill.ca		Genetic load in crops		Has shown that deleterious mutations accumulate in low recombination regions of crops, which will make them difficult to eliminate.  Sebastien has some ideas about how this might be done.						x				X										X

		Esther Van der Knapp		Ohio State U.		vanderknaap.1@osu.edu		Functional Validation								x														X

		Sean Cutler		UCR		sean.cutler@ucr.edu		Targeted Genome Editing								x														X

		Guangyao (Sam) Wang		DREC		samwang@ucanr.edu		High Throughput Phenotyping

		Jan Leach		Colorado State University		jan.leach@colostate.edu		Concrete examples of applying findings in genetics and genomics to breeding//systems biology for improvement		Can relate to both basic and applied research						x																								x

		Matias Kirst		University of Florida		mkirst@ufl.edu		Pine trees		Moleculor breeding in pine						x																		X

		Dario Grattapaglia		embrapa		dario.grattapaglia@embrapa.br		eucalyptus		Molecular breeding in eucalyptus						x				X														X

		John Mackay		laval univeristy		john.mackay@sbf.ulaval.ca				Molecular breeding spruce																								X

		Ed Buckler		Cornell U.		esb33@cornell.edu				Maize GBS and selection						x				X

		Dan Voytas		U. Minnesota		voytas@umn.edu		Targeted genome editing

		Emma Mace		QAAFI, Queensland		Emma.Mace@daff.qld.gov.au		Identifying breeding markers		genomics for sorghum improvement										X

		Peter Wenzl		CIMMYT, Mexico		p.wenzl@cgiar.org		Applications to developing world germplasm		lead of CIMMYT's Seeds of Discovery Project										X

		Zach Lippman		CSHL		lippman@cshl.edu		functional validation		molecular basis of heterosis in tomato

		Ana Caicedo				caicedo@bio.umass.edu										x

		Jeff Ross-Ibarra				rossibarra@ucdavis.edu

		David Neale				dbneale@ucdavis		complicated genomics applications

		Qifa Zhang or Chuanqing Sun or Bin Han				qifazh@mail.hzau.edu.cn		Functional validation, integrated breeding		one of them, functional analysis of rice domestication genes

		Amy Iezzoni		Michigan State		iezzoni@msu.edu		Identifying breeding markers, complicated genomic applications		RosBREED PD/ "bridging chasm" between genomics and breeding of fruit crops						x

		Harry Klee		University of Florida		hjklee@ufl.edu		functional validation		flavor genomics

		Jonathan Lynch		Penn State		jpl4@psu.edu		HT or Field Phenotyping		root phenotyping; Director of Feed the Future Innovation Lab for Climate Resilient Beans						x

		Lijuan Qiu		Chinese Acad Agricultural Sci		qiulijuan@caas.cn		Functional validation		Chinese soybean germplasm director; salt tolerance

		Paul Gepts		UC-Davis		plgepts@ucdavis.edu		Integrated breeding platform

		Pam Ronald		UC-Davis		pcronald@ucdavis.edu		Systems biology for improvement		Plant innate immunity

		John Doebly		U Wisconsin		jdoebley@wisc.edu		Domestication/adaptation

		Sally Aikten		UBC		sally.aitken@ubc.ca		Forestry		climate change/adaptation						x

		Abdel Ismail		IRRI		a.ismail@irri.org		Identifying breeding markers		Sub1 and Saltol rice

		Demaris Odeny		ICRISAT		dodeny@arc.agric.za		Identifying breeding markers		Mol breeding for biotic/abiotic stress

		Gerardine Mukeshimana		Minister of Ag and Animal resources, Rwanda		g.mukeshimana@cgiar.org				MSU grad, Africa

		Sarah Hake		UC Berkeley		hake@berkeley.edu		???		maize developmental genetics

		Seth Murray		TAMU		sethmurray@tamu.edu

		Katrien Devos		UGA		kdevos@uga.edu		Complicated genomic applications		organization of grass genomes

		Jan Dvorak		UC Davis		jdvorak@ucdavis.edu		Complicated genomic applications		crop evolution, crop genetic diversity, genome evolution and plant evolution

		Catherine Feuillet		now at Bayer Crop Science		catherine.feuillet@clermont.inra.fr				structure, function and evolution of the wheat genomes

		David Francis		Ohio State		francis.77@osu.edu		Identifying breeding markers		SolCAP, translational genomics

		Ciaxia Gao		CAS		cxgao@genetics.ac.cn		Targeted genome editing		Wheat/Rice genome engineering

		Angelique d'Hont		CIRAD		dhont@cirad.fr		complicated genomics		sugarcane improvement

		Jean-Marcel Ribault		CYMMIT/IBP		J.RIBAUT@CGIAR.ORG		capacity building/tech transfer

		Gary Atlin		BMGF		gary.atlin@gatesfoundation.org		capacity building/tech transfer

		Ray Ming		Univ Illinois		rming@life.uiuc.edu		Complicated genomic applications		sugarcane genomics

		Jorge Dubcovsky		UC-Davis		jdubcovsky@ucdavis.edu		Large scale genomic GWAS		Triticeae CAP PI; Ug99 work

		Sarah Ayling		TGAC, UK		sarah.ayling@tgac.ac.uk		Large scale genomic GWAS												X

		Tom Juenger		ut-austin		tjuenger@utexas.edu		Large scale GWAS, GxE						X		x

		Jesse Poland		Kansas State		jpoland@ksu.edu		Large scale genomic GWAS		Leader in phenomics						x





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































